SAN BERNARDINO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Bruce Baron, Interim Chancellor

REVIEWED BY: Renée Brunelle, Vice Chancellor, Human Resources &
Employee Relations

PREPARED BY: Renée Brunelle, Vice Chancellor, Human Resources &
Employee Relations

DATE: September 9, 2010
SUBJECT: Consideration of Approval of Management Employees
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve management employees.
OVERVIEW

The attached list of management employees are submitted for approval.
ANALYSIS

The management employees went through the regular recruitment process and are being
recommended for appointment. All requirements for employment processing have been
completed and Human Resources has cleared the individuals for employment.

BOARD IMPERATIVE

M. Resource Management for Efficiency, Effectiveness and Excellence.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Included in the 2010-2011 budget.



Carter, Jamail, Assistant Director, Applied Technologies Training Program, Economic
Development & Corporate Training, full time, 12-month position, Management Salary Schedule
Range 4, Step B at $50,676 per year effective September 13, 2010. Replacement for Sandra
Jeannette Guignard.

Levesque, Robert, Workforce Development Manager, Economic Development and Corporate
Training, full time, 12-month position, Management Salary Schedule Range 10, Step B at
$71,316 per year effective September 13, 2010. New Position.

Lindstrom, Evgeniya, Director, Center of Excellence, Economic Development and Corporate
Training, full time, 12-month position, Management Salary Schedule Range 13, Step B at
$78,624 per year effective September 13, 2010. Replacement for Kevin Fleming.

Moore, Alisa, District Director, Marketing and Public Relations, Crafton Hills College and District
Office, full time, 12-month position, Management Salary Schedule Range 14, Step B at $6,880
per month effective September 13, 2010. New Position.



